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Message 

From: Martin Edwards [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARTIN EDWARDS1F838E9D3-CC99-4040-B432-33552E99ED2DDD] 

Sent: 08/07/2013 18:32:10 
To: Mark R Davies [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Mark R 

Daviesa8Od7269-659b-41d0-9c80-68d9de4fa7c5d38] 
Subject: Re: BBC 6pm News 

Sensitivity: Company Confidential 

Thought you would be. Arse holes 

From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 06:30 PM 
To: Martin Edwards 
Cc: Nina Arnott; Ruth X Barker 
Subject: Re: BBC 6pm News 

Hugely yes 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 8 J u l 2013, at 19:30, "Martin Edwards" I _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _GRO _  wrote: 

Hi - assume you've seen completely erroneous headline on bbc website and are on to them? 

From: Nina Arnott 
Sent: Monday, July 08, 2013 05:27 PM 
To: Simon Baker; Mark R Davies; Martin Edwards; Lesley J Sewell; Susan Crichton; Alwen Lyons; Angela 
Van-Den-Bogerd; Rodric Williams; Hugh Flemington; Ruth X Barker; Paula Vennells 
Subject: BBC 6pm News 

Just to let you know that BBC News just carried a news in brief piece with accompanying branch footage 
which latest about 20 seconds. 

Ran along the lines of "Around 100 SPMRs are embroiled in a bitter dispute with the Post Office over a 
computer system they claim is losing them money every year". Not ideal but probably the next best 
thing to nothing appearing at all. We'll circulate the clip once we receive it. 

Nothing on BBC online yet. Expecting two human-interest style regional TV pieces from BBC Look North 
and BBC Look South. 

Best 
Nina 

Nina Arnott I Head of Public Relations 
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